






1 
 

 

CITY OF FULSHEAR 
“FIND YOUR FUTURE IN FULSHEAR” 

30603 FM 1093 WEST/ PO BOX 279 ~ FULSHEAR, TEXAS 77441 
PHONE: 281-346-1796 ~ FAX: 281-346-2556 

WWW.FULSHEARTEXAS.GOV 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

MINUTES 

MAY 3, 2019 

 
1. Call to Order 

 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE FULSHEAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION WAS 

CALLED TO ORDER BY PLANNING AND ZONING CHAIRMAN AMY PEARCE AT 8:30 A.M. 

ON FRIDAY, MAY 3, 2019 AT CITY HALL, 30603 FM 1093, FULSHEAR, TEXAS 77441. 

2. Quorum 

 

A QUORUM WAS PRESENT. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

AMY PEARCE 

AUSTIN WEANT 

DAR HAKIMZADEH 

JOAN BERGER 

GREGORY EHMAN 

JOHN DOWDALL 

JASON CHERUBINI 

KAYLEEN NELSON (ex-officio) 

 

CITY STAFF 

PLANNING & ZONING: 
CHAIRMAN- AMY PEARCE   CO-CHAIR- AUSTIN WEANT  MEMBER- DAR HAKIMZADEH 
MEMBER- JOAN BERGER  MEMBER- GREGORY EHMAN  MEMBER- JOHN DOWDALL 

 MEMBER- JASON CHERUBINI  EX-OFFICIO- KAYLEEN NELSON 
 
 

STAFF: 

CITY MANAGER: Jack Harper  CITY SECRETARY: Kimberly Kopecky  CITY ATTORNEY: J. Grady Randle 

http://www.fulsheartexas.gov/


2 
 

KIMBERLY KOPECKY, CITY SECRETARY 

KAYLA VILLAGOMEZ, ASSISTANT CITY SECRETARY 

SHARON VALIANTE, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

ZACH GOODLANDER, DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

CHANDLER MARKS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR 

DAVID LEYENDECKER, CITY ENGINEER 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

GERALD GRISSOM 

KAYE KAHLICH 

TREY DEVILLIER 

BRYAN THOMAS 

AND APPROXIMATELY 7 OTHERS THAT DID NOT SIGN IN 

 

3.   Citizen’s Comments 

 

Citizens who desire to address the Planning and Zoning Commission with regard to matters on the 

agenda will be received at this time.   The number of speakers will be limited to the first ten (10) speakers 

and each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.   Comments or discussion by planning and zoning 

members will only be made at the time the subject is scheduled for Consideration. 

 

THERE WERE NO CITIZEN COMMENTS 

4. Consideration and possible action to approve Minutes from Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting held on March 29, 2019 and April 5, 2019 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER EHMAN TO APPROVE 

MINUTES FROM PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETINGS HELD ON MARCH 

29, 2019 AND APRIL 5, 2019. IT WAS SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER 

BERGER. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 

 

5. Consideration and possible action to approve the Skyline Drive Street Dedication 

Preliminary Plat  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER HAKIMZADEH TO 

APPROVE SKYLINE DRIVE STREET DEDICATION PRELIMINARY PLAT. IT WAS 

SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER WEANT. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED 

BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 



3 
 

6. Consideration and possible action to approve the Bonterra at Cross Creek Ranch Section 7 

Preliminary Plat  

7. Consideration and possible action to approve the Bonterra at Cross Creek Ranch Section 8 

Preliminary Plat  

 

CHAIRMAN PEARCE ASKED THE PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS TO TAKE ITEMS 6 

AND 7 TOGETHER. THERE WAS NO OBJECTION. 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER EHMAN TO APPROVE 

ITEMS 6 AND 7 (BONTERRA AT CROSS CREEK RANCH SECTION 7 AND SECTION 8 

PRELIMINARY PLATS). IT WAS SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER 

HAKIMZADEH. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 

 

8. Consideration and possible action to approve the Jordan Ranch Boulevard Church 

Subdivision Final Plat  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER WEANT TO APPROVE 

JORDAN RANCH BOULEVARD CHURCH SUBDIVISION FINAL PLAT. IT WAS SECONDED 

BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER EHMAN. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE 

FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 

 

9. Consideration and possible action to approve the Polo Ranch Section 2 and Lou Waters 

Parkway Street Dedication Final Plat 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER EHMAN TO APPROVE 

POLO RANCH SECTION 2 AND LOU WATERS PARKWAY STREET DEDICATON FINAL 

PLAT. IT WAS SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER BERGER. THE MOTION 

WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 

 

10. Consideration and possible action to approve the Polo Ranch Section 4 Final Plat 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER BERGER TO APPROVE 

POLO RANCH SECTION 4 FINAL PLAT - CHANGING THE STREET NAME “QUARTET 

DRIVE” TO “QUARTET COURT.” IT WAS SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING 

MEMBER HAKIMZADEH. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 



4 
 

11. Consideration and possible action to approve the Polo Ranch Section 5 Final Plat 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER HAKIMZADEH TO 

APPROVE POLO RANCH SECTION 5 FINAL PLAT. IT WAS SECONDED BY PLANNING AND 

ZONING MEMBER WEANT. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE  

 

12. Consideration and possible action to approve the Polo Ranch Section 6 Final Plat  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER WEANT TO APPROVE 

POLO RANCH SECTION 6 FINAL PLAT. IT WAS SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING 

MEMBER HAKIMZADEH. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 

 

13. Adjournment 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER HAKIMZADEH TO 

ADJOURN. IT WAS SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER WEANT. THE 

MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS BERGER, CHERUBINI, DOWDALL, EHMAN, 

HAKIMZADEH, PEARCE, AND WEANT 

NAYS: NONE 

 

CHAIRMAN PEARCE ADJOURNED THE MEETING AT 8:55 A.M. 



 

 

CITY OF FULSHEAR 
“FIND YOUR FUTURE IN FULSHEAR” 

30603 FM 1093 WEST/ PO BOX 279 ~ FULSHEAR, TEXAS 77441 
PHONE: 281-346-1796 ~ FAX: 281-346-2556 

WWW.FULSHEARTEXAS.GOV 
 

CITY COUNCIL: 

MAYOR: Aaron Groff   MAYOR PRO-TEM: Kaye Kahlich COUNCIL MEMBER: Kent Pool 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Dana Hollingsworth COUNCIL MEMBER: Debra Cates COUNCIL MEMBER: Lisa Martin 
COUNCIL MEMBER: Joel Patterson COUNCIL MEMBER: John Kelly 
 
 

STAFF: 

CITY MANAGER: Jack Harper      CITY SECRETARY: Kimberly Kopecky  CITY ATTORNEY: J. Grady Randle 

 SPECIAL JOINT CITY COUNCIL & PLANNING AND ZONING 

COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES TO ALSO INCLUDE THE 

ORDINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MAY 7, 2019 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A SPECIAL JOINT CITY COUNCIL & PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING TO ALSO 
INCLUDE THE ORDINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY PLANNING 
AND ZONING CHAIRMAN AMY PEARCE AT THE IRENE STERN COMMUNITY CENTER, 6920 
KATY FULSHEAR ROAD, FULSHEAR, TEXAS AT 6:10 P.M. A QUORUM OF PLANNING AND 
ZONING COMMISSION MEMBERS WAS PRESENT. THERE WAS NOT A QUORUM OF CITY 
COUNCIL MEMBERS. MAYOR GROFF DID NOT CALL CITY COUNCIL TO ORDER. 

II. QUORUM & ROLL CALL 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: 
AARON GROFF, MAYOR 
JOHN KELLY 
KENT POOL 
KAYE KAHLICH, MAYOR PRO-TEM 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: 
DANA HOLLINGSWORTH 
JOEL PATTERSON 
LISA MARTIN 
DEBRA CATES 
 

http://www.fulsheartexas.gov/


 

2 
 

PLANNING & ZONING MEMBERS PRESENT: 
AMY PEARCE, CHAIRMAN 
JOAN BERGER 
JOHN DOWDALL 
GREGORY EHMAN 
DAR HAKIMZADEH 
JASON CHERUBINI 
 
PLANNING & ZONING MEMBERS ABSENT: 
AUSTIN WEANT 
KAYLEEN NELSON 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
JACK HARPER 
BRANT GARY 
KIMBERLY KOPECKY 
SHARON VALIANTE 
JOHN MICHAEL PENA 
KENNY SEYMOUR 
CHANDLER MARKS 
KERRY SIGLER 
ZACH GOODLANDER 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
VIOLA RANDLE 
AND A FEW OTHERS THAT DID NOT SIGN IN 
 

III. BUSINESS 

A. PRESENTATION AND UPDATE REGARDING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF IMPACT FEES 

 

BRANT GARY INTRODUCES MIKE SHELTON FROM KIMLEY HORN. MR. SHELTON’S 

PRESENTATION CONSISTS OF ANSWERING: 

1) WHAT ARE INPACT FEES? 

2) HOW ARE IMPACT FEES CALCULATED? 

3) WHO ADMINISTERS THE PROGRAM? 

4) WHAT COSTS ARE RECOVERABLE? 

5) WHAT COSTS ARE NOT RECOVERABLE? 

6) WHAT ARE THE NEXT STEPS? 

(FOR FULL PRESENTATION, REQUEST AUDIO) 

B. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION REGARDING THE CITY’S COORDINATED 

DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE PROJECT TO INCLUDE AN UPDATE ON PROJECT ACTIVITIES 

TO DATE AND OTHER ONGOING ITEMS RELATED TO THE PROJECT 

 



 

3 
 

DAVID BAIRD AND BRETT KEAST FROM KENDIG KEAST GAVE AN UPDATE ON THE CITY’S 

COORDINATED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE PROJECT. (FOR FULL PRESENTATION, 

REQUEST AUDIO) 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
A MOTION TO ADJOURN WAS MADE BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER BERGER. IT WAS 
SECONDED BY PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER EHMAN. THE MOTION WAS CARRIED BY 
THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBERS PEARCE, HAKIMZADEH, CHERUBINI, BERGER, 
EHMAN AND DOWDALL 
NAYS: NONE 
ABSENT: PLANNING AND ZONING MEMBER WEANT 
 
CHAIRMAN PEARCE ADJOURNED THE MEETING AT 7:08 P.M. 



AGENDA MEMO 
BUSINESS OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 
 

AGENDA OF: June 7, 2019 ITEM NUMBER:       6 

DATE SUBMITTED: May 24, 2019 DEPARTMENT: Planning and 

Development 
  
  
 Zach Goodlander,   Zach Goodlander, 
PREPARED BY: Director of 

Development Services, 
PRESENTER: Director of 

Development Services  
 Brant Gary, 
 Assistant City Manager 
  

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Change in Development (Land) Plan – Fulshear Run   

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1.  Existing Land Plan  

2. Proposed Land Plan Update  

3. LJA Memo Addressing Adherence to Atlas 14 Drainage 

Requirements  

4. No objection email from Fort Bend County Drainage District 

(Mark Vogler)  

5. Deden Engineering Summation of Fulshear Run Drainage to-

date 

6. Agreement with adjacent landowner concerning ½ acre lots 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

This request is to allow for changes to the Fulshear Run Development Plan. The requested changes 

entail the following: a revised street layout to improve connectivity throughout the neighborhood and 

also make a connection to the adjacent Fulbrook on Fulshear Creek development, an increase to the 

amount of parks and trails, an increase in the amount of amenitized retention ponds, and a reduction 

in size from 1 acre to ½ acre lots for seven parcels on the developments southwestern boundary. 

These proposed changes have largely been necessitated by the need for enlarged drainage facilities. 

The developer of Fulshear Run, DHK, has already accounted for the forthcoming Atlas 14 drainage 

requirements and has received approval from the Fort Bend County Drainage District.  

 

   

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the proposed changes in the 

Development/Land Plan.  

 



AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

ASPHALT

D H K  F u l s h e a r  L P

N

R E V I S E D :  A p r i l  9 ,  2 0 1 4  

0 100 200    400  ft

5 0 0 5  R i v e r w a y ,  S u i t e  1 6 0
H o u s t o n ,  T e x a s  7 7 0 5 6
7 1 3 - 9 6 1 - 0 0 3 3
C o n t a c t :  D o u g  K o n o p k a
         

S t u d i o L a n d

 Landscape A rchitecture

S L A
••

•

L a n d  P l a n n i n g

1 9 0 0  W e s t  L o o p  S o u t h
S t u d i o  1 9 0 0
H o u s t o n ,  T e x a s  7 7 0 2 7
7 1 3 . 7 8 7 . 0 7 1 9

C o n t a c t :  D a v i d  S m i t h

E x h i b i t  D
F u l s h e a r  R u n  a n d  F u l s h e a r  V i l l a g e  P U D  
L o t t i n g  P l a n

L o t  Y i e l d s

E s t a t e  R e s i d e n t i a l     7 4

Tr a n s i t i o n a l  R e s i d e n t i a l *   1 3 8

U r b a n  R e s i d e n t i a l     3 0

To t a l  L o t s       2 4 2        

B
oi

s 
D

’A
rc

   L
an

e

B
oi

s 
D

’A
rc

   L
an

e

B
oi

s 
D

’A
rc

   L
an

e

F u l s h e a r  G a s t o n  R o a d

F M  1 0 9 3

M e t r o  C o r r i d o r

W a l k e r  L a n e

S t r e e t  1

K
at

y-
Fu

ls
h

ea
r 

R
oa

d

S t r e e t  2

S t r e e t  3

St
re

et
 4

St
re

et
 5

F u l s h e a r - G a s t o n  R d

F u
l s

h e
a r

  
R

u
n

  
Tr

ac
e

R o a d  M

R o a d  L

R o a d  O

R
oa

d 
N

R o a d  K

R o a d  A

R
oa

d 
C

R o a d  B

R o a d  D   R
oa

d 
E

R
oa

d 
F

R
o a d  I

F u l s h e a r  R u n  D r i v e

R o a d  H

R o a d  J



S t r e e t  1

Ka
ty

-F
ul

sh
ea

r 
Ro

ad

S t r e e t  2

S t r e e t  3

St
re

et
 4

St
re

et
 5

M c K i n n o n  R d  ( B e l l a i r e  B l v d )

H a y fi e l d  L a n e

F u
l s

h e
a r

 R
u n

 T
r a

c e
D e e r  C r e s t  L a n e

Bl
ue

 R
id

ge
 T

ra
il

F o r e s t  H i l l  L a n e

R o a d  E

F u l s h e a r  R u n  D r i v e

8 0 ’  W i d e  D r a i n a g e  C h a n n e l

Ro
ad

 F
R o a d  C

R o a d  B

R o a d  K

Ro
a d

 H
  R

o a
d 

D

Ro
ad

 J

95
’-

13
0’

 W
id

e 
D

ra
ia

ng
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

3 0 ’  W i d e  P i p e l i n e  E a s e m e n t

18
0’

 W
id

e 
D

ra
ia

ng
e 

Ea
se

m
en

t

W
o o d s  

H o l l
o w

 T
ra

il

B
oi

s 
D

’A
rc

   L
an

e

B
oi

s 
D

’A
rc

   L
an

e

B
oi

s 
D

’A
rc

   L
an

e

F M  1 0 9 3 (R.O.W. Varies)

W a l k e r  L a n e

* * * * *
*

*

D H K  F u l s h e a r  L P

R e v i s e d :  M a y  2 4 ,  2 0 1 9

0 100 200    400  ft

4 5 1 1  Y o a k u m  B l v d . ,  S u i t e  1 0 0

H o u s t o n ,  T e x a s  7 7 0 0 6

7 1 3 - 9 6 1 - 0 0 3 3

C o n t a c t :  D o u g  K o n o p k a

         

S t u d i o L a n d
 Landscape Architecture

S L A
••

•

L a n d  P l a n n i n g

1 9 0 0  W e s t  L o o p  S o u t h
S t u d i o  1 9 0 0
H o u s t o n ,  T e x a s  7 7 0 2 7
7 1 3 . 7 8 7 . 0 7 1 9

C o n t a c t :  D a v i d  S m i t h

N

E x h i b i t  D
L o t t i n g  P l a n
F u l s h e a r  R u n  a n d  F u l s h e a r  V i l l a g e  P U D

L o t  Y i e l d s

E s t a t e  R e s i d e n t i a l     6 7

Tr a n s i t i o n a l  R e s i d e n t i a l   1 4 4

U r b a n  R e s i d e n t i a l     3 0

To t a l  L o t s       2 4 1        

*Note - 1/2 Acre lots permitted by separate agreement    
                 a copy of which is enclosed in this agreement



O:\LAND\2145\3001\FulshearRun_0320 2019 IA Update Atlas14.docx 

Memorandum 

To: Mark Vogler, PE, CFM 
Fort Bend County Engineering 

Date: March 20, 2019 

Re:  Fulshear Run Development Tract 
Impact Analysis using 100-year storm NOAA Atlas 14 rainfall data 
Update to May 13, 2015 Submittal 
LJA Job No. 2145-3001 

The purpose of the analysis is to demonstrate that there will be no impact to Fulshear Creek by 
the runoff from the proposed Fulshear Run Development with the new rainfall data for 100-year, 
also referred as 1% Annual Exceedance Probability (AEP), storm event published by NOAA Atlas 
14, because the runoff flow generated by development drainage area shall peak well before the 
peak flows in Fulshear Creek reach their confluence location.  

PROJECT LOCATION 

The Fulshear Development tract in Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas is located south of 
FM1093, bordered by Bois D Arc Lane on the east side, to the property at 7845 Bois D Arc Ln in 
the southerly direction and the bordered by Fulbrook on Fulshear Creek development at the west. 

APPROACH 

The analysis using the rainfall data recently published by NOAA Atlas 14 for 100-year storm event 
is added to the previous Impact Analysis from May 13, 2015 that received a Letter of No Objection 
on May 13, 2015, both documents enclosed for your convenience. 
The hydrologic conditions of the existing drainage areas and proposed development area stayed 
unaltered, only the Atlas 14 100-year rainfall depth data, shown in Table 1 was added to the 
previously approved Impact Analysis. 

Table 1 
NOAA Atlas 14 Updated 1% AEP Storm 
Rainfall Depths for Fort Bend County 

Duration 5 min 15 min 1 hr 2 hrs 3 hrs 6 hrs 12 hrs 24 hrs 

Rainfall Depth [in] 1.26 2.50 4.80 6.91 8.47 11.2 13.8 16.5 

From: Dasa Crowell, PE, CFM 
Engineer V / PM, Hydrology and Hydraulics 



1

wringram@hotmail.com

From: Robert Deden <robert@rtdeden.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 5:04 PM
To: Bill Ingram
Subject: Fwd: Fulshear MUD 2, Smart Outfall Channel
Attachments: Fulshear Run IA Update Atlas14 03202019.pdf

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Vogler, Mark <Mark.Vogler@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Date: Thu, Apr 4, 2019 at 2:36 PM 
Subject: RE: Fulshear MUD 2, Smart Outfall Channel 
To: Robert Deden <robert@rtdeden.com> 
Cc: Goertz, Neil <Neil.Goertz@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
 

Bobby, 

  

I have reviewed the updated LJA drainage report for Fulshear Run development (copy attached), which updated the May 
13 2015 development’s drainage impact analysis to include the ATLAS 14 100-year rainfall rate (16.5”) and the results 
indicate no increase in peak flow rate will occur within Fulshear Creek as a result of this development.  As noted in your 
email below, the Fulshear MUD 2 outfall channel will be constructed/improved to meet the requirements of the Fort 
Bend County Drainage Criteria Manual.  The improved channel design will provide necessary erosion protection to 
prevent future “head cutting” or bank erosion as well as contain the design channel flow within the channel’s banks with 
a minimum of 1’ freeboard.  In our discussions Mr. Doug Knopka represented that Fulshear MUD 2 would be fully 
responsible for the construction improvements and maintenance of the development’s outfall channel, which is along 
the westerly boundary of the Smart Tract.  Please provide written confirmation of Fulshear MUD 2’s  commitment to 
construct and maintain the outfall channel.  Based on the no impact to Fulshear Creek results noted in the attached 
report the Drainage District’s staff interposes no objection to the updated Fulshear Run Development Tract Impact 
Analysis. 

If you have any questions please contact me 

  

Mark Vogler 

  

From: Robert Deden <robert@rtdeden.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: Vogler, Mark <Mark.Vogler@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Fulshear MUD 2, Smart Outfall Channel 

  

This document was created by an application that isn’t licensed to use novaPDF.
Purchase a license to generate PDF files without this notice.

http://www.novapdf.com/


2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Mark:  

Thank you again for your assistance in the review and planning of the Smart Property Development in Fulshear MUD 
2.  We are planning on single family housing throughout this tract.  The proposed outfall channel for the entire Fulshear 
Mud 2 will continue down the alignment of the existing channel along the west Smart Tract property line.  This channel 
will be improved through the Smart Tract to meet FBCDD standards.  The channel will be widened, deepened and placed 
with proper side slopes and full erosion protection will be placed at the end where it discharges into the Dowdall 
channel (prior to reaching Fulshear Creek).  We will design the channel to reduce the velocities and the drop at the 
discharge location to limit the erosion issues.  Any erosion protection necessary will be considered at the time we design 
the channel for the development.  Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns. 

  

Thanks again for your help with this project. 

Bobby Deden 

  

Robert T. Deden, P.E. 

Deden Services, LLC 

9328 Westview Drive 

Houston, Tx  77055 

  

713 461-8822 or mobile 713 254-1020 

This document was created by an application that isn’t licensed to use novaPDF.
Purchase a license to generate PDF files without this notice.

http://www.novapdf.com/


Deden Services, LLC 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm # 10971 
Civil Engineering 

 9328 Westview 
Houston, Texas 77055 

(713) 461-8822 • Fax (713) 461-2671 

 

Fulshear Run PUD Drainage Summary 5-22-19 

May 22, 2019 
 
 
 

MEMO 
 
TO:  The City of Fulshear 
 
RE:  Fulshear Run PUD Drainage Summary 
 
Drainage Summary for the Fulshear Run Development to Date 
 
The original drainage study for the City of Fulshear and the Fort Bend County Drainage 
District (FBCDD), was prepared by LJA Engineering dated 5/13/2015.  This study was 
approved by Freese Nichols Engineering and the FBCDD on 5/13/2015, thus please 
reference the attached LJA Study and Freese Nichols Engineering/FBCDD Memos. 
 
Since the major rain events of 2016 through 2018, the FBCDD has requested all on-going 
and new development in the County to review the impacts of higher rainfall events than 
previously used and approved.  The standard rainfall used for these higher events is based 
on Atlas 14 Rainfall Data.   
 
The Atlas 14 rainfall runoff was modelled with the full development of Fulshear Run. It 
was determined that there was No Impact on both Fulshear Creek or the Brazos River 
using the originally approved drainage plan for the development with the open channel 
outfall into Fulshear Creek at the Southwest Corner of the tract.  The LJA Analysis, dated 
3/20/2019, with the Atlas 14 runoff is attached with the summary of No Impact on the 
development or the downstream receiving streams. 
 
The FBCDD through Mark Vogler responded to this analysis on April 4, 2019.  Mr. 
Vogler confirmed the review of the LJA Atlas 14 study and confirmed that the Drainage 
District staff interposes no objection to the Fulshear Run Development Tract Impact 
Analysis (please refer to the attached 4/4/2019 Mark Vogler email). 
 
It is our understanding, with the attached approved studies, that no further Fort Bend 
County Drainage District reviews will be required for the development of Fulshear Run.  
All internal drainage, lakes, channels and subdivision development will be designed to 
the City of Fulshear and Fort Bend County Drainage District Standards and submitted to 
the City of Fulshear for review.    
 
 







AGENDA MEMO 
BUSINESS OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 CITY OF FULSHEAR, TEXAS 
 

AGENDA OF: June 7, 2019 AGENDA ITEM:         7-21 

DATE SUBMITTED: May 24, 2019 DEPARTMENT: Planning and 

Development 
  
  
 Zach Goodlander,   Zach Goodlander, 
PREPARED BY: Director of 

Development Services, 
PRESENTER: Director of 

Development Services, 
 Brant Gary, 
 Assistant City Manager 
  

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Plat Approvals for Planning & Zoning Commission   

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Plat Application  

2. Copy of Plat 

3. City Engineer’s Review Letter  

4. FBC Drainage District Letter  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

The City Council has for its consideration the following plats: 

 

1. West Firethorne Road Section 2 Street Dedication Final Plat  

2. Firethorne West Section 15 Final Plat  

3. Firethorne West Section 16 Final Plat  

4. Firethorne West Section 17 Final Plat  

5. Firethorne West Section 18 Final Plat  

6. Firethorne West Section 19 Final Plat  

7. Texana Center Final Plat  

8. Creek Trace at Cross Creek Ranch Section 1 Final Plat  

9. West Cross Creek Bend Lane Extension No. 5 Final Plat  

10. Skyline Drive Street Dedication Final Plat  

11. Tamarron Section 38 Final Plat  

12. Creek Trace at Cross Creek Ranch Section 3 Preliminary Plat  

13. Creek Trace at Cross Creek Ranch Section 4 Preliminary Plat  

14. Jordan Ranch Section 17 Preliminary Plat  

15. Jordan Ranch Section 18 Preliminary Plat  

 

The plats, as submitted for consideration, generally meet the requirements set forth in the City’s 

Subdivision Ordinance No. 04-913 and/or 013-1091, which is in alignment with Chapter 21, Texas 

Local Government Code.  Plat comments noted in the City Engineer’s report are provided in support of 

the rules and regulations governing plats and subdivisions of land within the City’s territorial limits and 

the extra territorial jurisdiction to promote safe, orderly, and healthful development of the City.   

 

   

RECOMMENDATION 



 

Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the plats under consideration.  

 



















RE VIEW FORM

On July 17,2014 the Fort Bend County Drainaee District reviewed the:

1. Plans Firethome West Sec. 15

2. Plat Firethome West See. 15

3. Permit

and agrees that this project meets with minimum requirements of this department or ofifice. The
following comments may need to be addressed or observed.

The minimum slab elevation for the proposed development shall be 147.50'' as detailed in the

attached "Minimum Slab Elevation Analysis", The proposed development is within Fort Bend

County Municipal Utility District No. 151. The attached no objectiou letter from the FBCMXJD

No. 151 engineer acknowledges detent^^^ this section of

development.

&J1/E^te^-
B^'iNEi€b^-^ <—-^ Signature of Depar^ent Head

/

Based on review of the submitted information and stated conclusions, the Drainage District staff interposes no objection of Ihe
proposed drainage plan for Ac above fefcrcnocd project.

Please note this does not necessarily mean that the entire supporting data and calculations have beet) completely checked and
verified. However, the report is signed, dated and sealed by a 1'rotessional. Knginew liucased to practice in the State of Texas,
which therefore convays the engineer's respousibility and accountobility.

P. 0. Box 1028 • 1004 Blnme Road • Rosenherg, Texas 77471 • (281) 341-2863 • FHTC (281) 342-9130











RE VIEW FORM

On January 13^2014 the Port Bend County Drainaae .District reviewed the:

1. Plans Firethome West Sec. 16

2. Plat Firethome West Sec. 16

3. Permit

and agrees that this project meets with minimum requirements of this department or office. The
following comments may need to be addressed or observed.

The minimum slab elevation for the proposed development shall be 147.50' as detailed in fhe

attached "Minimum SiabEleva.tion Analysis". The proposed development is within Fort Bend

County Municipal Utility^ District^ No. 151. The attached no objection letter from the FBCMUD

No. 151 engineer acknowledges detention capacity and outfal! are available for this section of

development

^-^i^,
Signature of Dep!

Based on review of the submitted information and stated conclusions, the Drainage District staff interposes no objection of the
proposed drainage plan for the above referenced project.

Please note this does not necessarily mean that the entire supporting data and calcuiations have been completely checked and
verified. However, the report is signed, dated and sealed by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in the State of Texas,
which therefore conveys the engineer's responsibility and accountability.

P.O. Box 1028 • 1004 Bhime Road • Rosenberg, Texas 77471 • (281)342-2863 • Fax (281) 342-9130































REVIEW FORM

On June 24,2014 the Fort Bend County Drainaae Dish-ict reviewed the;

1. Plans Firethome West Sec. 19

2. Pla-t Firethome West Sec. 19

3. Permit

and agrees that this project meets with minimum requirements of this department or office. The
following comments may need to be addressed or observed,

The minimum slab elevation for the proposed development shall be 147.50' as detailed in the

attached "Minimum Slab Elevation Analysis". The proposed development is within Fort Bend^

County Municipal Utility District No. 151. The attached no objection letter from the FBCMUD

No. 151 engineer acknowledges detention capacity and outfall are available for this section of

development.

^^g^^^^^^_^_ 7AM'. (^^/_
by: c—^ Signature of Depa^ment Head

Based on review of the submitted inFormation and stated conclusions, the Drainage District staff interposes no objection of the
propuseil draiuagu [jliitl fur tlie above referenced project,

Plcasu note this docs not necessarily mean that Ihe entire supporting data and calculations have been completely checked and
verified. However, the report is signed, dated and sealed by a Professional Unginecr licensed to practice in die State of Texas,
which •therefore conveys the engineer's responsibility and accountability.

P.O. Box 1028 • 1004 Bhime Rnad o Rnsenberg, Texas 7W1 • (281)342-2863 B Fax (281) 342-9130















10777 Westheimer, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77042

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
TBPLS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 101065-00

BGE, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.bgeinc.com

JASON M. SVATEK, P.E.



10777 Westheimer, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77042

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
TBPLS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 101065-00

BGE, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.bgeinc.com

JASON M. SVATEK, P.E.

“ ” 
“ ” 

“ ” 
“ ” 

” 







“ ”

   

   

    “
”

    “ ”

   
“ ”

   
“ ”

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

10777 Westheimer, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77042

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
TBPLS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 101065-00

BGE, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.bgeinc.com

JASON M. SVATEK, P.E.



10
77

7 
W

es
th

ei
m

er
, S

ui
te

 4
00

, H
ou

st
on

, T
X 

77
04

2

TB
PE

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
o.

 F
-1

04
6

TB
PL

S 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 F
irm

 N
o.

 1
01

06
5-

00

B
G

E,
 In

c.

Te
l: 

28
1-

55
8-

87
00

 ●
w

w
w

.b
ge

in
c.

co
m

JA
SO

N
 M

. S
VA

TE
K,

 P
.E

.







“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

”

“ ”

”

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

10777 Westheimer, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77042

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
TBPLS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 101065-00

BGE, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.bgeinc.com

JASON M. SVATEK, P.E.



10777 Westheimer, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77042

TBPE Registration No. F-1046
TBPLS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 101065-00

BGE, Inc.

Tel: 281-558-8700 ● www.bgeinc.com

JASON M. SVATEK, P.E.







VICINITY MAP

NN

FINAL PLAT OF
TAMARRON  SECTION 38

D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”



VICINITY MAP

NN

N

FINAL PLAT OF
TAMARRON  SECTION 38

LJA Engineering, Inc.

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP







May 22, 2019

7

geoff
Typewritten Text
05-22-2019

geoff
Typewritten Text
Creek Trace at Cross Creek Ranch Sec 03

geoff
Typewritten Text
Cross Creek Ranch

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Typewritten Text
Being 33.63 Acres out of the M. Autrey Survey, A-100

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Typewritten Text
33.63

geoff
Typewritten Text
122

geoff
Typewritten Text
4 - Landscape/O.S./DET

geoff
Typewritten Text
6.63

geoff
Typewritten Text
CCR Texas Holdings LP

geoff
Typewritten Text
6450 Cross Creek Bend Lane

geoff
Typewritten Text
Fulshear, Texas 77441

geoff
Typewritten Text
281-341-8320

geoff
Typewritten Text
robb@johnsondev.com

geoff
Typewritten Text
META Planning + Design LLC

geoff
Typewritten Text
Kathryn Parker

geoff
Typewritten Text
281-810-1422

geoff
Typewritten Text
kedwards@metaplanningdesign.com

geoff
Typewritten Text
$1,347.38

geoff
Typewritten Text
n/a

gfreeman
Typewritten Text
Kathryn Parker/ Planner

edwards
Stamp

















May 16, 2019

3

geoff
Typewritten Text
05-16-2019

geoff
Typewritten Text
Jordan Ranch Sec 17

geoff
Typewritten Text
Jordan Ranch

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Typewritten Text
Being 8.4 Acres out of the H&TCRR CO Survey Sec 105, A-261

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Typewritten Text
8.4

geoff
Typewritten Text
35

geoff
Typewritten Text
1 - Landscape/OS/Utilities

geoff
Typewritten Text
0.03

geoff
Typewritten Text
Fort Bend Jordan Ranch LP

geoff
Typewritten Text
5005 Riverway, Suite 500

geoff
Typewritten Text
Houston, TX 77056

geoff
Typewritten Text
713-960-9977

geoff
Typewritten Text
steves@johnsondev.com

geoff
Typewritten Text
META Planning + Design LLC

geoff
Typewritten Text
Kathryn Parker

geoff
Typewritten Text
281-810-1422

geoff
Typewritten Text
kedwards@metaplanningdesign.com

geoff
Typewritten Text
$727.50

geoff
Typewritten Text
n/a

gfreeman
Typewritten Text
Kathryn Parker/ Planner

edwards
Stamp







May 16, 2019

4

geoff
Typewritten Text
05-16-2019

geoff
Typewritten Text
Jordan Ranch Sec 18

geoff
Typewritten Text
Jordan Ranch

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Typewritten Text
Being 13.3 Acres out of the H&TCRR CO Survey Sec 105, A-261

geoff
Accepted

geoff
Typewritten Text
13.3

geoff
Typewritten Text
20

geoff
Typewritten Text
1 - Landscape/OS/	Utilities/ Det.

geoff
Typewritten Text
6.96 Ac.

geoff
Typewritten Text
Fort Bend Jordan Ranch LP

geoff
Typewritten Text
5005 Riverway, Suite 500

geoff
Typewritten Text
Houston, TX 77056

geoff
Typewritten Text
713-960-9977

geoff
Typewritten Text
steves@johnsondev.com

geoff
Typewritten Text
META Planning + Design LLC

geoff
Typewritten Text
Kathryn Parker

geoff
Typewritten Text
281-810-1422

geoff
Typewritten Text
kedwards@metaplanningdesign.com

geoff
Typewritten Text
$736.25

geoff
Typewritten Text
n/a

gfreeman
Typewritten Text
Kathryn Parker/ Planner

edwards
Stamp






	W Firethorne Rd No.5 Extension Final Plat App
	West Firethorne Road Sec. 2 Street Dedication Final Plat
	FBCDD Approval-WFRd2
	Firethorne West Section 15 Final Plat App
	Firethorne West Sec. 15 Final Plat
	FBCDDApproval-FW15
	Firethorne West Section 16 Final Plat App
	Firethorne West Sec. 16 Final Plat
	FBCDD Approval FW16
	Firethorne West Section 17 Final Plat App
	Firethorne West Sec. 17 Final Plat
	FBCDDApproval-FW17
	Firethorne West Section 19 Final Plat App
	Firethorne West Sec. 19 Final Plat
	FBCDDApp-FW19
	Creek Trace Section 1 Final Plat.pdf
	2019-5-22_PLAT_CREEK TRACE SEC 1_Final Plat_sheet2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET_2



	W Cross Creek Bend Ext. No. 5 Final Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET_1


	Skyline Drive Final Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET_1

	2019-5-22_PLAT_SKYLINE DRIVE SD_sheet2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET_2



	Tamarron Section 38 Final Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	TamarronSec-38-Sheet 1


	Creek Trace Section 3 Preliminary Plat.pdf
	MTA-1350A_Creek Trace at Cross Creek S.3_05-22-19_PG1.pdf
	MTA-1350A_Creek Trace at Cross Creek S.3_05-22-19_PG2.pdf

	Creek Trace at Cross Creek 4 Prelim.pdf
	MTA-1350A_Creek Trace at Cross Creek S.4_05-22-19_pG1.pdf
	MTA-1350A_Creek Trace at Cross Creek S.4_05-22-19_pG2.pdf

	4.pdf
	FulshearRun_0320 2019 IA Update Atlas14.pdf (p.1-5)


	Date Date Received by the City of Fulshear: 
	Subdivision: TAMARRON SECTION 38
	Development: TAMARRON 
	Legal Description: 33.126 ACRES IN THE A.G. SHARPLESS SURVEY, A-322
	Variance: 
	Yes Attach a Copy of Approval Letter:       X
	Total Acreage: 33.126
	Number of Streets: 2
	Number of Lots: 58
	Number and Types of Reserves: 4 - Landscape / Open Space
	Total Acres in Reserve: 21.393
	Owner: D.R. HORTON-TEXAS, LTD.
	Address: 6744 HORTON VISTA DRIVE, SUITE 100
	CityState: RICHMOND, TEXAS 77407
	Telephone: 281-566-2100
	Email Address: 
	EngineerPlanner: LJA ENGINEERING, INC.
	TOTAL PLATIING FEE: $1,618.15
	Contact Person: ADAM GARCIA
	undefined: 713-358-8116
	Park Fees due at Final Plat Application: 
	Fax Number: 
	Email Address_2: adgarcia@lja.com
	TYPED OR PRINTED NAMETITLE: Adam Garcia / Platting Coordinator
	DATE: 05-16-2019
	Text1: 05/16/2019
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Yes
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Texas: 
	of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County Texas volume and page is no longer: 
	Check Box30: Yes
	Check Box31: Yes
	Check Box32: Yes
	Check Box33: Yes
	Check Box34: Yes
	Check Box35: Yes
	Check Box36: Yes
	Check Box29: Yes
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box25: Yes
	Check Box24: Yes
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box22: Yes
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box19: Yes
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box17: Yes


